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From: Corey Betchwars

To: Redistricting2012
Subject: Minneapolis Redistricting Map Submission
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2012 4:39:38 PM

Dear City of Minneapolis,

Enclosed is my map submission for the Minneapolis Redistricting using the Draw
Minneapolis Website.

http://localdistrictbuilder.drawminnesota.org/districtmapping/plan/396/view/

Designed by:

Corey Betchwars

Room 330 HHHCtr

301 19th Ave S.
Minneapolis, MN 55455
betch038@umn.edu

Write Up of the Design Process:

To get a fresh perspective on the Minneapolis Districts, | decided to create wards
from scratch. My goal was to keep neighborhoods together but found out that this
route made for a difficult process. After determining that keeping neighborhoods
together would be difficult and tedious, | decided to create my map by grouping
census tracks together to form wards. Besides grouping census tracks together, |
wanted to have Ward populations in the target zone, compactness above 60% and
contiguous. Another priority in creating my map was to have a Minority Majority
Ward (minority population above 50%) and two Minority Opportunity Wards
(minority population above 30%) represented. Because of these priorities, Wards 5
and 8 have an odd shape. The main reason is | grouped wards together by census
tracks, causing the south west corner of Ward 5 and the north portion of Ward

8 have uneven shapes. Ward 5 keeps the University of Minnesota together and Ward
8 keeps the Cedar-Riverside neighborhood together.

| started creating the redistricting map in the north and worked my way south. My
Wards are numbered to reflect this. Ward 1 was the easiest to create because of the
natural shape and the west being bounded by the Mississippi River. Ward 1 also
represents the Camden Community accurately. Next | created Ward 3 based off of
the Near-North Community and the boundary created by the Mississippi River. | had
to leave out the Harrison neighborhood due to the Ward population being over
target. Next | tackled Ward 5 and did my best to keep the University Community
together, but in the end | had to exclude Cedar-Riverside and Nicollet Island due to
population constraints. | tackled Northeast Minneapolis next by creating Ward 2. It's
fairly close to representing the Northeast Community. Once again, due to population
constraints, | had to keep out Logan Park, St. Anthony West, and St. Anthony East
neighborhoods. | ended up combining those neighborhoods, along with Nicollet
Island in with the Downtown area to create Ward 4, which is close to the boundaries
of the Central Community. After that | created Ward 7 to keep it close to the
Calhoun Isles Community, but had to group in the Harrison Neighborhood because
of proximity and population. Ward 6 was created next, to resemble the Phillips
Community, followed by Ward 8. Here | grouped in Cedar-Riverside Neighborhood
with most of the Longfellow Community. | decided to do this because of the
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Hiawatha LTR line boundary.

At this point, my goal of using neighborhood community boundaries Wards 9, 10,
and 11 were created next, by grouping census tracks together and then staying
along physical boundaries. This then left me with Wards 12 and 13. | basically tried
to focus on compactness and population by this point. That is why Ward 12 is rather
square until you reach the Northrup and Regina Neighborhoods. | added those two
neighborhoods to Ward 12 so that | could keep Ward 12’s population in target. This
created a rather odd shape, but I was okay with this because Ward 12 was still
above 60% compactness and fell within the target population. This left the
remaining census tracts to fall in Ward 13. | had a slight problem; | was about 300
people under the target population range for Ward 13. | decided to move a couple
of census blocks around to adjust my population. Here | decided to move some
blocks out of Ward 11 and into Ward 13. | ended up combining census blocks
between Wards 11 and 13 to unify the Armatage Neighborhood in Ward 13. As a
result Ward 13’s population to fell in the target population range, but Ward 11 fell
out of target range. To make up for this, I move about 6 census blocks out of Ward
9 and into Ward 11. This resulted in all Ward populations falling in the target
population range.

This map does a decent job of keeping communities together, staying in the target
population range, creating a Minority — Majority Ward along with a couple Minority
Opportunity Wards and being compact and contiguous. | hope this map can help
stimulate productive conversation and create new design ideas

for Mineapolis' redistricing effort.





